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Wooldridge, John

From: Heim, Kimber

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 4:02 PM

To: Morgan, Douglas; Durant, Allison

Cc: Gwinn, Julie; Sturgeon, Jason; Wooldridge, John

Subject: RE: PID 110412, FAI-37-6.10, Parcel 20, GR protection

Thanks so much Doug.  Looks good, I think they will feel much better and be able to “live out their days in their 

wonderful home” without fear. 

 

I will keep my plans to meet on Thursday.  Will give everyone an update as soon as I am back to the office. 

 

 

Kimber L. Heim 

Realty Specialist Manager 

ODOT – District 5 

9600 Jacksontown Road 

Jacksontown, OH  43030 

Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell:  740-814-0708 

FAX:  740-323-5125 

 
 

From: Morgan, Douglas  

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 3:54 PM 

To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>; Durant, Allison <Allison.Durant@dot.ohio.gov> 

Cc: Gwinn, Julie <Julie.Gwinn@dot.ohio.gov>; Sturgeon, Jason <Jason.Sturgeon@dot.ohio.gov>; Wooldridge, John 

<John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov> 

Subject: PID 110412, FAI-37-6.10, Parcel 20, GR protection 

 

Kimber, 

 

Attached is a plan sheet showing the potential GR installation along SR 256 to protect the house located 

on parcel 20. 

 

 

 

 

Douglas N. Morgan, P.E. 

Design Engineer 

ODOT District 5  

9600 Jacksontown Road, Jacksontown, Ohio 43030 

(p) 740.323.5122 (m) 740.605.0308 

transportation.ohio.gov 
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